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CITY OF BOSTON . MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OFADMINISTRATION & FINANCEKim Janey
Mayor

TO: The Honorable Clerk, Maureen Feeney

FROM: Dudley Square Realty Corporation and Ferdinand Buildinpe

DATE: September 9, 2021

Notice of Open Meeting
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Notice of Open Meeting

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, S 20(b) that there will
be a meeting of the Directors of the Dudley Square Realty Corporation and Ferdinand Building Development
Corporation on Thursday, September 9, 2021 al l2:3O P.M. by Zoom.

Zoom meeting link: https://us02web.zoom.usii/8 1 1 2503857 1

Meeting code: 12345
Meeting lD: 81'l 25038571

Dial by your location:
+1 646 558 8656 US (NewYork)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adauwCkl 1 Yv

1 ) Review of prior meeting minutes

2) Updates on building facilities

3) Other business

Agenda

Justin Steffitt
Chief


